From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 16-05-2023 10:59

Subject: Launch of 6 (six) online Yoga Credit Courses For SWAYAM at GTU, Ahmedabad.

Dear Sir/Madam,

It is a matter of immense pleasure to inform you that AICTE being the 9th National Coordinator (NC) for
SWAYAM is announcing Six (6) Online Credit Courses during the upcoming Semester through
SWAYAM, one of the world’s biggest MOOCs platform wherein the aspiring learners/students may
enroll themselves to achieve the benefits of learning through SWAY AM Platform. The list of upcoming
Six (6) online yoga credit courses announced during July 2023 semester as under:

1. Yoga for 1Q Development - S-VYASA, Bangalore

Yoga for Ego Management - S-VYASA, Bangalore

Yoga for Anger Management - S-VYASA, Bangalore

Yoga for Eyesight Improvement - S-VYASA, Bangalore

Yoga for Physical Stamina - S-VYASA, Bangalore

Yoga for Stress Management - S-VYASA, Bangalore
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However, before the formal enrolment for the aforesaid Online Credit Courses is announced, AICTE will
formally launch these SWAY AM Credit Courses on 16th May 2023 at Gujarat Technological
University from 5 p.m. onwards. The courses will be inaugurated by Prof. T.G. Sitharam, Chairman,
AICTE in the august presence of Guest of Honour Dr. H.R. Nagendra, Chancellor, S-VYASA
Bengaluru. The faculty members/non-faculty members/students from all AICTE approved Institutions
and others are hereby cordially invited to join the event through the URL given below.

URL- https://www.youtube.com/live/O bZblwNhKg?feature=share

Note: All VCs/Heads of Institutions are requested to kindly share this email with their faculty members
and students.

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RyVz4yqiS5idh3kSk-j1jOVCtw6xRC-L/view?usp=share link

Thanks & Regards,

Dr. Mamta Rani Agarwal

Advisor-I

Policy & Academic Planning Bureau
AICTE, New Delhi

Email id - aicteswayam@aicte-india.org
Landline No-011 29581202
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